## The Ladies' Aid Society

Have to report that a joint committee from the Session and Board of Management, having submitted a constitution to a meeting of the ladies called for the purpose,—The Ladies' Aid Society of St. Andrew's Church was duly organized on the sixth day of Nov., 1878, by the election of the following officers:—

President-Mrs. John Elliott.

Vice-Presidents:

MRS W. CLARK. MRS. J. TYTLER. Mrs. Henderson. Mrs. Gordon.

Recording Sec.—Miss H. E. Bell. Corresponding Sec.—Miss Thomson.

Treasurer-MRS. JONES.

With an executive committee consisting of eighteen ladies. The Society being so recently organized have nothing special to report, only that they have done something to carry out that clause in the constitution which states that they are to engage "in ameliorating the condition of the poor of the congregation, as well as promoting the social and Christian intercourse of the members and adherents of St. Andrew's Church," and hope, by God's blessing resting upon their work, to carry out the purpose for which they are organized. Eighty-six ladies have already enrolled themselves as members of the Society, and we hope many more may see it to be their duty and privilege to do so.

congreg notwith the gro the chu last yea

in libera reached that do part con be regre Master's tian ope

Wo their Sav as His st found fa His caus triumph.

Chri a man's l treasure deceived giving us

May by opening church, in dear Red freely give

The A held in the 15th Januar